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MEMORANDUM         May 14, 2019 
 
TO:  Human Services Commission 
 
FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 
 
RE:  April 25, 2019 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 
 
 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted with a sequence change: the Employee of the Month announcement precedes 
the Executive Director’s Report 

HSC adopted the minutes of the 3.28.19 Regular Meeting as circulated with the following edit: Item 
“Commissioner Reappointment” deleted in full. The Commission took action on an item for which it was not 
empowered. 

HSC presented Alfie Ibarra Penaflor, Project Manager/Space Planner, Admin Operations Program, as April 2019 
Employee of the Month  

HSC adopted the resolution proclaiming May 2019 as Foster Care and Resource Families Appreciation month 

HSC adopted, with three edits, the resolution proclaiming May 2019 as CalFresh Awareness and Action month 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with: 

1. California State Department of Rehabilitation  

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 

1. San Francisco Clean City Coalition 
2. Seneca Family of Agencies  

HSC authorized modifications to existing contract agreements with: 

1. DXC Technology Services, LLC 
2. California State Association of Counties (CSAC) 
3. Safe & Sound 
4. Circlepoint 

HSC authorized modifications to an existing grant agreement with: 

1. Wu Yee Children’s Services 

HSC approved the recommendation to the Board of Supervisors for Commissioner Semel to serve another term 
with the IHSS Public Authority 


